# OMNIA ELOMRANI

V14/1, Om Kolthom St, Rehab, Cairo, Egypt +201200531288 omniaelomrani0@gmail.com



# **PROFILE SUMMARY**

Advocate, climate activist and medical doctor with seven years of experience and passion for developing strategies and solutions at the intersection of human health, climate justice, and intergenerational equity to unlock systematic change for the health and prosperity of children, adolescents and youth globally.

# WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Youth Envoy for the President of the 27th UN Climate Change Conference

08/2022 - present

The COP27 Presidency Team | Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Egypt

- Developed a one-year strategy with key objectives and indicators of success for the priorities and responsibilities of the Envoy.
- Represented COP27 President and Egyptian Foreign Affairs Minister Sameh Shoukry in 7 high-level global conferences including the COP27, the 77th UN General Assembly and the UNFCCC Africa Climate Week.
- Integrated children and youth for the first time in the COP27 outcome decision including the integration of young representatives and negotiators in official country delegations and hosting of the Children and Youth Pavilion and the Sharm El Sheikh youth climate dialogue.
- Held 10 consultations and needs assessments with youth-led organizations and groups in Gabon, New York and virtually.
- ٠ Launched a global campaign for children and youth at COP including the #7Stories4COP27 and the Youth-COP platform.
- Created a COP27 capacity-building toolkit for children and youth with a calendar of youth-focused events and developed a toolkit website with Connect4Climate, the global partnership program of the World Bank Group.
- Organized the official Presidency's Youth Day with the UNFCCC Children and Youth Constituency (YOUNGO).
- Organized the first-ever youth climate policy forum with YOUNGO and invited the Ministers, Chairs of country groups and negotiators to two high-level roundtable discussions with youth experts and practitioners on adaptation and mitigation.
- Organized two intergenerational climate dialogues with children and adolescents with UNICEF, Save the Children, Child Rights ٠ Connect and the UN High-level Climate Champions Team.
- Moderated the COP-mandated High-level Climate Action Event for the UN Climate Champions.
- Delivered keynote remarks and interventions in 30 official side events by the UNFCCC and different pavilions at COP27 with Mary Robinson, Frans Timmermans, Tony Blair, Paul Bolman and others.
- Co-authored two commentaries with the WHO Partnership of Maternal, Newborn and Child Health on the human-rights based approach to children, adolescents and youth participation in the climate agenda in the British Medical Journal.
- Worked closely with the Egyptian Ministry of Youth and Sports and Foreign Affairs as the liaison for the 17th Conference of Youth.
- Selected as a member of the New York Times Generation Climate Cohort and delivered a talk in NYT Climate Forward sessions.
- Represented COP27 Presidency in global and national media outlets including CNN, BBC News, and Bloomberg Daybreak.

#### Member of the Youth Sounding Board of the European Commission DG INTPA (YSB)

European Commission's Directorate-General for International Partnerships | Brussels, Belgium

- Advised the Commissioner and DG INTPA on policies related to youth and especially on youth participation and empowerment through international partnerships.
- · Supported DG INTPA and the Commissioner in monitoring the rollout and the use of tools aimed at strengthening youth participation and empowerment.
- Conducted interviews and focus group discussions with youth-led organizations and individuals for the first flagship report of the YSB on the Meaningful Inclusion of Youth and specifically co-authored the health and climate justice sections.
- Advised the formulation of the first Youth Action Plan in EU External Action and delivered inputs to the final report.
- Represented YSB in the European Development Days Forum and organized a climate change and health dialogue.
- Attended two Board meetings both in Brussels and virtually as well as facilitated breakout discussions with YSB members.

#### Commissioner

#### 10/2020 - 12/2022

07/2021 - present

The Lancet-Chatham House Commission on Improving Population Health post COVID-19 | London, UK

- Identified practical, pragmatic, and politically achievable steps to guide policymakers, commercial actors, and others toward a healthier and more sustainable future.
- Mapped the shared drivers of pandemic protection, population health, and environmental degradation.
- Conceptualized specific actions with the Commissioners to drive equitable, sustainable improvements in human and planetary health and addressed the inclusion of youth and intergenerational equity in the final report

#### UNICEF-AZ YHP Young Leader

United Nations Children's Funds and AstraZeneca's Young Health Programme | New York, USA

- Co-authored the COVID-19, Mental Health, and Youth Engagement commentary with UNICEF Executive Director Henrietta Fore and WHO Director-General Tedros Ghebreyesus in the Journal of Adolescent Health.
- Facilitated two sessions on mental health and COVID-19 with UNICEF and the UN Youth Envoy Office.
- Represented UNICEF in the International Council Meeting of UNICEF funders in Copenhagen to advise the formulation of their youth engagement taskforce.

#### Women Leaders for Planetary Health Associate

Women Leaders for Planetary Health (WLPH) | Berlin, Germany

- Coordinated virtual capacity-building sessions and coffee talks to empower women from the Global South with advocacy skills.
- Participated in the organization of WLPH annual summits and broader governance processes.
- Co-authored a commentary on the untapped potential of women to safeguard nature in the Lancet Planetary Health.

#### Co-Chair and Interim Advocacy Director

Youth for Road Safety (YOURS) | Culemborg, The Netherlands

- Co-chaired the 2nd World Youth Assembly on Road Safety in Stockholm.
- Delivered **opening speech** at the 3rd Ministerial Conference on Road Safety attended by 130 Ministers.
- Delivered interventions in the Global Child Forum by the Swedish Royal Family and UNITE 2020 conference.
- Supported the strategy development of the Global Youth Coalition for Road Safety and evaluated the progress of the advocacy strategy in the Middle East and North Africa region.
- Conducted global stakeholder mapping and event strategizing for the Global Youth Coalition for Road Safety.

# Liaison Officer for Public Health Issues

The International Federation of Medical Students' Association (IFMSA) | Copenhagen, Denmark

- Represented 1.3 million medical students from 130+ countries in 15 global conferences including the UN ECOSOC Youth Forum, the World Health Assembly and Prince Mahidol Award conferences.
- Led two delegations of medical students to the 24th and 25th Climate Change Conference of Parties in Katowice and Madrid and the Bonn Intersessionals.
- Led a research team that conducted the first global survey across 112 countries to assess the integration of climate change in the medical curriculum - published in Medical Teacher Journal.
- Led a team of medical students with the WHO to conduct a scoping review of original research on climate change and human health from 2010 to 2020 that was launched in COP26 Glasgow.
- Co-designed an online <u>course</u> on food for health and sustainability with EIT Food and EAT Foundation.
- Facilitated 74 hours of training sessions and capacity-building workshops in 14 countries.
- Organized two COP simulations in Rwanda and Slovenia for 300+ medical students.
- Published 20 research papers and commentaries in the Lancet Planetary Health, Nature, and BMJ on climate change, food systems, youth engagement and adolescent health.
- Presented 5 abstracts that were accepted for publication in global conferences including the LSHTM Planetary Health Conference and 23rd International AIDS Conference.
- Initiated three new Memorandums of Understanding with UNICEF, Youth Health Organization and Global Alcohol Policy Alliance.

Expert - The World Health Organization (WHO) Working Group on Air Pollution | The WHO Steering Group on Non-Communicable Disease Lab and the Next Generation | The WHO Civil Society Working Group to Advance Climate and Health.

# MEDICAL EXPERIENCE

Plastic, Reconstructive & Aesthetic Surgery Training	06/2021 - 06/2022
Ain Shams University Teaching Hospital, Egypt	
Medical Intern	03/2020 - 03/2021
Ain Shams University Teaching Hospital, Egypt	
Elective in Emergency Medicine Department	09/2018 - 10/2018
Hialeah Hospital - Florida International University, USA	
Elective in Cardiac Surgery Unit	08/2015 - 09/2015
Cattinara Hospital - University of Trieste, Italy	

# EDUCATION

#### Bachelor of Medicine & Surgery (MB BCh)

Ain Shams University | Cairo, Egypt | 2013 - 2020 **Excellent with Honor** 

# QUALIFICATIONS

Arabic, native English, IELTS certified French, Delf A2 certified

07/2020 - 07/2021

#### 10/2019 - 06/2021

10/2015 - 10/2021

# PUBLICATIONS PEER-REVIEWED ARTICLES

- El Omrani O, Carmen VA, Bionat JF, Ghebreyesus TA, Fore H, Wickramanayake J. COVID-19, mental health, and young people's engagement. Journal of Adolescent Health. 2021 Jul 27.

Gasparri G, Imbago-Jácome D, Lakhani H, Yeung W, **El Omrani O.** Adolescents and youth are prioritizing human rights in the climate change agenda. bmj. 2022 Oct 11;379.

- **El Omrani O**, Essar MY, Alqodmani L, Uakkas S, Eissa M, Mahmood J, Guinto RR. The contribution of Islam to planetary health. The Lancet Planetary Health. 2021 Jun 1;5(6):e333-4.

- El Omrani O, Dafallah A, Paniello B, Amaro B, Taneja S, Amzil M, Sajib M, Ezzine T. 2020. Envisioning planetary health in every medical curriculum: an international medical student organization's perspective. Med Teach.

- Beagley J, van Daalen KR, Castillo BP, Jung L, Wyns A, Mattijsen JC, Blom IM, **El Omrani O**, Miller J. Assessing the inclusion of health in national climate commitments: Towards accountability for planetary health A. The Journal of Climate Change and Health. 2022 Feb 1;5:100085.

- Pigeolet M, Al-wahdani B, **El Omrani O**, et al. The future of global health is inclusive and anti-racist. Tropical Doctor. 2021 Dec.

- Wong BL, Siepmann I, Rangan A, **El-Omrani O**, Davis D, Arias-Casais N, Saminarsih DS, Gems D. Involving Young People in Healthy Ageing: A Crucial Facet to Achieving the Decade of Healthy Ageing (2021–2030). Frontiers in Public Health. 2021:2046.

- McLean M, Behrens G, Chase H, El Omrani O, Hackett F, Hampshire K, Islam N, Hsu S, Sood N. The Medical Education Planetary Health Journey: Advancing the Agenda in the Health Professions Requires Eco-Ethical Leadership and Inclusive Collaboration. Challenges. 2022 Dec;13(2):62.

- Gasparri G, **El Omrani O**, Hinton R, Imbago D, Lakhani H, Mohan A, Yeung W, Bustreo F. Children, Adolescents, and Youth Pioneering a Human Rights-Based Approach to Climate Change. Health and Human Rights Journal. 2021 Dec. 95-108

Wong BL, Khurana MP, Smith RD, El-Omrani O, Pold A, Lotfi A, O'Leary CA, Saminarsih DS. Harnessing the digital potential of the next generation of health professionals. Human Resources for Health. 2021 Dec;19(1):1-5.
Trewern J, Spajic L, Lieb T, Thapaliya P, Quinn T, Davas-Fahey R, El-Omrani O, Weidgenant L. Youth demand political action on healthy sustainable diets. Nature Food. 2021 Oct;2(10):746-7.
Keeley B. The State of the World's Children 2021: On My Mind--Promoting, Protecting and Caring for Children's Mental Health. UNICEF. 2021 Oct.

- Engel D, Chalasani S, Rakotomalala S, Shenderovich Y, Aznar Daban R, Blight S, Kaviani Johnson A, Luna JR, Silverman A, Clarke R, Cluver L., **El Omrani O**. Safety and a supportive environment-essential conditions for adolescent wellbeing. 2021 July.

- Arrasa MB, Eissa M, **El Omrani O**. Mental health essentials for future healthcare professionals. A public health capacity building initiative. European Psychiatry. 2021 Apr;64(S1):S470-1.

- Shaw E, Walpole S, McLean M, Alvarez-Nieto C, Barna S, Bazin K, Behrens G, Chase H, Duane B, El Omrani O,

Elf M. AMEE Consensus Statement: Planetary health and education for sustainable healthcare. Medical teacher. 2021 Mar 4;43(3):272-86.

- McKimm J, Redvers N, **El Omrani O**, Parkes MW, Elf M, Woollard R. 2020. Education for sustainable healthcare: Leadership to get from here to there. Medical Teacher, 2021 Mar.

- de Paula N, Jung L, Mar K, Bowen K, Maglakelidze M, Fünderich M, Otieno M, **El Omrani O**, Baunach S, Gepp S. A planetary health blind spot: the untapped potential of women to safeguard nature and human resilience in LMICs. The Lancet Planetary Health. 2021 Mar 1;5(3):e109-10.

Maibach E, Miller J, Armstrong F, **El Omrani O**, Zhang Y, Philpott N, Atkinson S, Rudoph L, Karliner J, Wang J, Pétrin-Desrosiers C. Health professionals, the Paris agreement, and the fierce urgency of now. The Journal of Climate Change and Health. 2020 Nov 23:100002.

- Uakkas S, El Omrani O. Youth-led efforts against infodemic. European Journal of Public Health. 2020 Sep;30 (Supplement\_5):ckaa165-570.

- Gralak S, Spajic L, Blom I, El Omrani O, Bredhauer J, Ukkas S, Osman A, Mattijsen J, Sanchez R, Ezzine T, Alqodmani L, Singh S. 2020. COVID-19 and The Future of Food Systems at the UNFCCC. Lancet. Planet. Health.

# **PEER-REVIEWED ABSTRACTS & PRESENTATIONS**

- Qin R, Velin L, **El Omrani O**, Yates E, Karun V, Meara J, McClain C. Building resilient and sustainable surgical systems – how should considerations of climate change be integrated into national surgical planning. 2020 Otago Global Health Institute Annual Conference; November 2020; University of Otago, Dunedin.

- **El Omrani O**, Haidar A. Climate Change in Every Medical Curriculum. Short Communication presented at Association for Medical Education in Europe Conference; October 2020; Virtual.

- El Omrani O, Ukkas S. Youth-led Efforts to Combat COVID-19 Infodemic. Poster presented at World Congress on Public Health; October 2020: Virtual

- Ukkas S. **El Omrani O**, Medical Students Worldwide Take Action Against COVID-19. Poster presented at ESCMID Conference on Coronavirus Disease; September 2020: Virtual

- El Omrani O, Janušonytė E, Lalucat L. Sex-positivity in public health strategies and medical consulting. Poster presented at 23rd International AIDS Conference; July 2020; Virtual.

- Ukkas S, **El Omrani O.** Analysis of the IFMSA and WHO list of COVID-19 fact-checking organizations around the world. Poster presented at AIDS 2020 COVID-19 Conference; July 2020; Virtual.

- El Omrani O. IFMSA 2020 Vision on Climate Change. LSHTM Planetary Health Conference 2020. MRC Unit The Gambia; January 2020.